
 

Next Standing September 16, 2015 – Check with City for changes  

Location is wheelchair accessible (WCA) 
THIS MEETING WILL BE RECORDED 

   

City Of  Junction City 
w w w . j u n c t i o n c i t y o r e g o n . g o v  

 
 Planning Commiss ion Meet ing   
 ( P o s s i b l e  Qu or um  o f  t he  Co u nc i l )  

 

 

 
Date: Tuesday, August 18, 2015 

Time: 6:30 – 9:00 p.m.  

Location: Council Chambers, 680 Greenwood Street 

Contact:  Jordan Cogburn, 541-998-2153 

  
A  G  E  N  D  A  

 

 

1. Open Meeting and Pledge of Allegiance 

2. Review Agenda 

3. Public Comment (for items not already on the agenda) 

4. Approval of Minutes 

 ●July 15, 2015 

5. Action Items (Request action by Planning Commission) 

a) Rolling Meadows Final Planned Unit Development (PUD-14-01) 

b) Public Hearing: CPA-15-01/RZ-15-01 

6. Planning Activity Report 

7. Commissioner Comments 

8. Adjournment 

TAndrews
Typewritten Text

TAndrews
Typewritten Text

TAndrews
Typewritten Text

TAndrews
Typewritten Text



 

Next Standing September 16, 2015 – Check with City for changes  

Location is wheelchair accessible (WCA) 
THIS MEETING WILL BE RECORDED 

I. PUBLIC HEARING PROCESS 

 

Public Hearings will be conducted as follows: 

 

1. Open Public Hearing 

2. Declaration of Conflict of Interest, Bias, Ex Parte Contacts, and 

Challenges to Impartiality 

3. Staff Report 

4. Applicant’s Presentation 

5. Proponents 

6. Opponents 

7. Neutral Parties 

8. Rebuttal of Testimony 

9. Questions from the Planning Commission 

10. Staff Summary 

11. Close of Public Hearing 

12. Deliberation and Decision by the Planning Commission 

 

If you provide testimony, please state your name and address for the record.  Testimony 

and evidence must be directed toward the applicable substantive criteria or other 

criteria believed to apply to the decision. 

If you would like an opportunity to present additional evidence, arguments or testimony 

regarding the application at a later date, you may request during the hearing that the 

Planning Commission hold the record open. 

 

  

 

Helpful Tips When Speaking Before the Planning Commission 
 

Before the meeting begins, give a copy of any written materials to the Planning Secretary. 
 
Please speak clearly keep in mind the meetings are recorded. 
 
Before beginning your statement say your name and address for the record. 
 
Speak to the Commission through the Chairperson. For example, “Mr. /Ms. Chair, members of the 
Commission …” 
 
In order to give everyone the opportunity to speak the Planning Commission may set a time limit. Out of 
courtesy to citizens speaking after you, please respect the time limit.   
 

 



Planning Commission Meeting Minutes - Draft  July 15, 2015 

07 15 15 Draft PC minutes.doc                                            Page 1 of 2 

 

The Planning Commission for the City of Junction City met on Wednesday, July 15, 

2015 at 6:30 p.m. in the Council Chambers at City Hall, 680 Greenwood Street, 

Junction City Oregon.  

PRESENT WERE: Planning Commissioners, Jason Thiesfeld (Chair), Jack Sumner (Vice 

Chair), James Hukill, Jeff Haag, Ken Wells, Stuart Holderby and Sandra Dunn; Planning 

Commission Alternate, Alicia Beymer; City Planner, Jordan Cogburn and; Planning 

Secretary, Tere Andrews; ABSENT: NONE 

I. OPEN MEETING AND REVIEW AGENDA 

Chair Thiesfeld opened the meeting at 6:30 pm and led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

II. CHANGES TO THE AGENDA 

The public hearings originally re-scheduled to July 15, 2015, for CPA-15-01 & 

RZ-15-01 were rescheduled to the August, 19 2015 Planning Commission 

meeting. 

III. PUBLIC COMMENT (FOR ITEMS NOT ALREADY ON THE AGENDA) 

There was none. 

IV. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

● JUNE 17 2015 

Motion: Commissioner Dunn made a motion to approve the June 17, 2015 

minutes as written. Commissioner Hukill seconded the motion. 

Vote: Passed by a vote of 7:0:0. Chair Thiesfeld, Commissioners Dunn, Hukill, 

Haag, Wells, Holderby, and Sumner voted in favor. 

V. O’REILLY'S EXTENSION REQUEST: VAR-13-02 

Planner Cogburn reviewed   the extension request from O’Reilly Auto Parts for 

their variance to window standards. If approved, the extension would be the 

second extension. Per Title 17 of the Junction City Municipal Code the Planning 

Commission can grant up to two (2) one-year extensions. 

 

Motion: Commissioner Hukill made a motion to approve the extension request 

from O’Reilly Auto Parts for their Development approval and Variance approval 

file Numbers DEV-13-02 and VAR-13-02, respectively to July 21, 2016. 



Planning Commission Meeting Minutes - Draft  July 15, 2015 

07 15 15 Draft PC minutes.doc                                            Page 2 of 2 

 

. Commissioner Dunn seconded the motion. 

Vote: Passed by a vote of 7:0:0. Chair Thiesfeld, Commissioners Dunn, Hukill, 

Haag, Wells, Holderby, and Sumner voted in favor. 

VI. PLANNING ACTIVITY REPORT 

Planner Cogburn reviewed the Planning Activity report with the Commission. The 

report included, initiation of a municipal code text amendment to allow public 

schools as an outright permitted use in the R3 (multi-family residential) zoning 

district.  Building permits for St. Vincent de Paul’s Alona Place affordable housing 

complex were issued. 

VII. COMMISSIONER COMMENTS 

There were none 

VIII. ADJOURNMENT  

Motion: Commissioner Hukill made a motion to adjourn the meeting. 

Commissioner Holderby seconded the motion. 

Vote: Passed by a vote of 7:0:0. Chair Thiesfeld, Commissioners Dunn, Hukill, 

Haag, Wells, Holderby, and Sumner voted in favor. 

 The meeting adjourned at 6:57 p.m. 

The next regularly scheduled Planning Commission meeting would be 

Wednesday August 19, 2015 at 6:30 p.m. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

 

        

Tere Andrews, Planning Secretary 

       __

 Jason Thiesfeld, Planning Commission Chair 



 

            Page 1 of 2 
 

 JUNCTION CITY PLANNING COMMISSION  
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 
 

 
Final PUD-14-01, CUP-15-01, Rolling Meadows Planned Unit Development  

 
Meeting Date:  August 18, 2015 Agenda Item Number:  5a 
Department:  Planning    Staff Contact:  Jordan Cogburn 
www.ci.junction-city.or.us Contact Telephone Number:  541-998-4763 
   
  
ISSUE STATEMENT 

Before the Commission is a proposal by Oaklea Enterprises for a seven (8) phase, 355 parcel Master 
Planned Development called "Rolling Meadows" to be developed on 84.5 acres west of Oaklea 
Drive. This Final PUD presentation is required as part of the PUD Approval process, and is subject 
to a Conditions of Approval associated with the Public Hearing Final Order for PUD-14-01 and 
CUP-15-01. The public hearing was held on May 20, 2015 regarding this proposal, were the 
applicant received conditional preliminary approval. The applicant has since submitted the required 
documents for processing of the Final PUD, which are attached to this AIS.  

 
BACKGROUND 

The applicant is requesting Final Approval of a 355-lot Planned Unit Development (PUD), called 
“Rolling Meadows” on 84.5 acres of two Tax Lots 2400 and 2500 on Tax Map 15 04 31.  The site is 
zoned Residential Mix (Rx) and is to be rezoned and redesignated according to the Junction City 
Comprehensive Plan adopted on October 18th, 2012 (Ordinance 1212) and acknowledged by DLCD 
on August 9th, 2013 to a mix of Low Density, Medium Density, and High Density Residential 
through this Master Plan proposal.  
 
The applicant has included a schedule proposing compliance with the requirements set forth in the 
Comprehensive Plan by proposing a minimum of 1 acre of High Density Residential (R3), 9 acres of 
Medium Density Residential (R2), approximately 58 acres of Low Density Residential (R1), and the 
remaining portions as wetlands and open space. A redesignation and rezone are being processed by 
the City concurrent with this proposal. 
 
The site is currently being used for farming practices. An older farm house and several barns and 
outbuildings exist on the northeast corner of the site with overgrown blackberries surrounding the 
structures. Fire protection services are provided by the Junction City Rural Fire District. The site is 
located within the Junction City limits for water service and sanitary sewerage district, and is located 
within the Junction City Water Control District for storm water management. Other utilities readily 
available are power, gas, telephone, and cable TV all existing within the right of way of Oaklea 
Drive. 
 
Additional details of the proposal are included in the applicant’s Planned Unit Development and 
Conditional Use application packages, and are further addressed in the applicant’s PUD Burden of 
Proof statement and supporting documentation, all of which are included as part of the public record 



 

            Page 2 of 2 
 

and located in the application file for reference. 
 

COMMITTEE REVIEW AND/OR RECOMMENDATION 
None 

 
RELATED CITY POLICIES 

• JCMC 17.65 Planned Unit Developments 
• JCMC 17.130 Conditional Uses 
• JCMC 16.05 Subdivisions 

 
PLANNING COMMISSION OPTIONS 
A. Move to approve the Final Planned Unit Development Master Plan Map and Program as 

presented.   

B. Move to approve the Final Planned Unit Development Master Plan Map and Program with 
conditions to the proposal based on amendments to the signed Final Order. 

C. Move to not approve the Final Planned Unit Development Master Plan Map and Program as 
presented.  If the Commission does not approve the Final Planned Unit Development Master 
Plan Map and Program, move to have staff a) return with a revised proposal for their 
consideration or b) not bring the matter back before the Commission.   

 
SUGGESTED MOTION 
“I move to (approve/approve with conditions/deny) the Final Planned Unit Development Master Plan 
Map and Program as presented, allowing the Rolling Meadows Planned Unit Development within 
Junction City.” 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
A. Applicant's PUD Condition of Approval Amendment Request 
B. Revised Rolling Meadows PUD Master Plan Submitted July 29, 2015 
C. Rolling Meadows Street Tree Plan 
D. Signed Final Order PUD-14-01 
E. Final Order CUP-15-01 
F. Applicant's Submitted Dedication Documents as required by the Preliminary PUD Conditions of 

Approval  
G. Lane County Public Works comments submitted August 11, 2015 
 
FOR MORE INFORMATION 
Staff Contact:   Jordan Cogburn 
Telephone:   541-998-4763 
Staff E-Mail:  jcogburn@ci.junction-city.or.us 
 



 
Hayden Homes - Preliminary PUD Final Order (PUD-14-01) - Amendment Request 
 

Eric Peterson, Land Development, Hayden Homes submitted the following statement on July 28, 2015: 

Requested Amendment to Rolling Meadows PUD Conditions 

"Hayden Homes agrees to adhere to conditions 4 & 5 of the Final Order of the Junction City Planning Commission 
for the Rolling Meadows PUD. These conditions focus on the dedication of a .5 acre park to be built within the 
Rolling Meadows PUD during phase III of the project. With regard to the construction of the park, we ask to 
modify condition number 1 of the Final Order to state that “the improvements within phase III of the Rolling 
Meadows project will not be approved and accepted by the city unless the park is dedicated and built.” We feel 
this alteration maintains the city’s authority to require the park but will avoid the unnecessary expense of posting 
a bond for a park that will not be designed and built for a number of years." 

 

Planning Staff does not recommend approval of the proposed amendment request. However, Staff would find 
the following amendment acceptable: 

1.                   Prior to final PUD approval of each phase, the applicant will provide bonds or other securities as 
deemed necessary by the City to insure that each phase of the PUD is completed as approved. A 
performance bond, for each phase of the PUD shall be reviewed and approved by the City and 
shall include the following improvements as proposed with each phase: 

                     Private Park improvements including play area and play equipment, 17.5 acre natural 
area, and walking trail system will be provided no later than Phase III. 

                     Wetland Enhancement Plan approved by Division of State Lands as associated with 
each phase of the development. 

 

Attachment A 



TAndrews
Typewritten Text
Attachment B

TAndrews
Typewritten Text



TAndrews
Typewritten Text
Attachment C



jcogburn
Text Box
Attachment D



























FINAL ORDER OF THE JUNCTION CITY PLANNING COMMISSION 
ROLLING MEADOWS PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT 

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT (CUP-15-01) 
 

A. The Junction City Planning Commission finds the following: 
 

a. The applicant has submitted the application and preliminary plan as required by Chapter 
17.65 of the Junction City Municipal Code. 

b. The Junction City Planning Commission opened a Public Hearing on April 15, 2015 
after giving the required notice for public hearing per Chapter 17.150.080 of the 
Junction City Municipal Code. The Junction City Planning Commission continued the 
Public Hearing on May 20, 2015. 

c. The Junction City Planning Commission followed the required procedure of approving a 
conditional use permit as required by Chapter 17.130 of the Junction City Municipal 
Code. 

B. Conditions of Approval: 
 

1. Conditions have been imposed on the proposed planned unit development in Final 
Order PUD 14-01. 

 
C. IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT the Junction City Planning Commission approves 

the conditional use permit allowing a 355-lot planned unit development for a portion of 
tax lots 2400 and 2500 of Assessor’s Map 15-04-31-00 with the conditions of approval 
listed above based on the following findings of fact: 

 
 Applicable criteria from Chapter 17.130.030 of the Zoning Ordinance are listed in italics 

and findings are highlighted with bold font. 
 
           (2)   Based on the testimony provided at the hearing, the planning commission shall 

develop findings of fact to justify either approving or denying a conditional use 
permit. The planning commission may approve such requests when it is determined 
the request is in conformance with all the following requirements: 

           (a)   The proposal is in conformance with the zoning ordinance;  

The applicant provided a Master Plan Map that shows compliance with the 
Residential Mix Zoning Ordinance by proposing 1 acre of High Density Residential, 
9 acres of Medium Density Residential, and the remaining area to by dedicated as 
Low Density Residential. The proposed conditional use for the subject site is a 355-
parcel planned unit development.  A PUD allows modifications to the underlying 
zoning standards, and the applicant has made specific requests for those 
modifications to the R1, R2 and R3 zones. The proposed PUD conforms to all other 
applicable requirements of the City’s Zoning Ordinance. 
 

           (b)   The property is adequate in size and shape to accommodate the proposed use, 
together with all other zoning requirements and any additional conditions 
imposed by the Planning Commission;  

TAndrews
Typewritten Text
Attachment E

TAndrews
Typewritten Text



Final Order: Rolling Meadows Conditional Use Permit (CUP-15-01) Page 2 

The 84.5 acre subject property is a large site that can accommodate the proposed 
355-lot PUD as shown in the preliminary site plans.  The applicant is avoiding all 
impacts to the site’s wetlands and is providing parks and open spaces in exchange 
for modifications to the standards for the underlying R1, R2 and R3 zones.  The 
applicant has proposed a site layout that accommodates the unique shape of the 
site’s natural resources.  The proposed density on the site is within the density 
allowed in a PUD by the City’s Comprehensive Plan.   

           (c)   Public facilities are of adequate size and quality to serve the proposed use; 
and  

 The sanitary pump station constructed in The Reserve PUD to the north of the 
subject site was sized to accommodate the needs of future development, including 
the current proposed development.  Water service is available adjacent to the 
subject site.  The proposed storm system will be a combination of storm pipes and 
low impact development practices, including detention facilities, as proposed by the 
applicant.  All of the services and utilities are of adequate size and quality to serve 
the proposed 355-lot PUD           

 (d) The proposed use will prove, or can be made to be through imposing 
conditions, reasonably compatible with surrounding properties. 

The proposed PUD includes a Master Plan Map that proposes zoning that is 
reasonably compatible with surrounding properties, as required by the Junction 
City Comprehensive Plan.   

D. This approval shall become final on the date this decision and supporting findings of 
fact are signed by the Chairperson of the Junction City Planning Commission.  An 
appeal of the Planning Commission’s decision must be submitted to the City Council within 
12 days of this Final Order being mailed to all opponents.  Appeals may be made by filing 
written notice with the city and paying the fee equal to the average cost as prescribed by the 
City Council and cost of the written transcripts up to $500, plus one-half the cost over $500.  
If no appeal is taken within the 12-day period, the decision of the Planning Commission 
shall be final.  An appeal of the City Council’s decision must be submitted to the Land Use 
Board of Appeals within 21 days of the Council’s decision becoming final. 

 
Failure of the applicant to raise constitutional or other issues relating to proposed conditions 
of approval with sufficient specificity to allow the City to respond to the issue precludes an 
action for damages in circuit court. 

  
  
 
Signature:  ____________________________________________________________ 

  Jason Thiesfeld, Chairperson of the Junction City Planning Commission  
 
 
Approval Date: ____________________________________________________________ 
 



jcogburn
Text Box
Attachment F

















 

 

 
 
RE: Rolling Meadows - Final PUD - Conditions of Approval 
 
In general Lane County Transportation Planning is OK with the direction being taken on the Tentative Plat for 
Rolling Meadows Phase 1.  Staff notes that the alignment at the Oaklea Drive and 10th Avenue intersection has 
been revised and is not an issue as shown on the current Tentative Plat.   
 
Conditions of Approval for the development include the requirement for a Lane County Facility Permit.  As part 
of the Facility Permit process, the applicant shall provide Engineering drawings, reports, calculations, analysis 
etc. for Lane County review and approval for each phase of the work prior to issuance of Facility Permits.  The 
Tentative Plat is OK at this time, but Facility Permit requirements will drive what is required on the Final Plat.  
Some examples of this have to do with such things as the pavement typical section which may need to be 
revised based upon the results of a structural pavement analysis as required by LC 15.707.  The results of the 
analysis will need to be approved by Lane County prior to final approval of the pavement structure.  Staff cannot 
say for certain at this time whether the typical section proposed will meet the requirements.  There are other 
similar considerations. 
 
Staff has the following concerns, many of which can be addressed during the Facility Permit process, between 
Tentative Plat and Final Plat approval: 
 

• The roadway grade of 0.3% on Oaklea Drive is a relatively flat grade.  It is possible that additional storm 
drain inlets will be needed to reduce the spacing between inlets and/or some grades will need to be 
revised, which could include some additional paving requirements on Oaklea Drive.  Stormwater design 
plans, necessary reports and calculations will need to be provided for review and approval by Lane 
County.  This can be worked out and reviewed with the final design during the Facility Permit approval 
process.  
  

• There is widening required north of 10th Avenue on Oaklea Drive to accommodate the left turn lane.  
The radius at the northwest corner of the intersection of 10th Avenue and Oaklea Drive does not appear 
to show the correct radius location.  Staff spoke with the Engineer who provided construction drawings. 
 Construction drawings will require final approval.  These details can be addressed during the Facility 
Permit process.  
 

• There are no ADA ramp details shown at the intersection of 10th Avenue and Oaklea Drive.  The ramp at 
the southwest corner of the intersection should be shown as urban improvements in this area are to be 
constructed during Phase 1.   
 

• General comment on typical sections.  I noted that none of them have dimension arrows to centerline.   
 

• Regarding the Oaklea Drive typical section.  
  

1) The saw-cuts shown need to occur in the center of the travel lane (outside of the wheel tracks) of 
the relocated northbound and southbound travel lanes as directed by Lane County.      

2) The typical section does not meet Lane Code ditch side-slope requirements.  The typical section 
shows a 2:1 side-slope which does not meet Lane Code standards.   Widening of Oaklea Drive on the 
easterly side of the roadway is necessitated by construction of the left turn lane.  While the 
developments frontage on the westerly side of the Oaklea Drive is being upgraded to urban 
standards, the easterly side remains a rural type of facility.  Widening of the northbound lane on 

Attachment G 



 

 

Oaklea Drive will need to meet LC 15.703.  The roadway and ditch side-slope is covered by Lane 
Code 15.703(6) as follows:   

 
“LC 15.703(6) Roadway and Ditch Side-Slopes.  

(a) In general, side-slopes no steeper than 6H:1V are required on rock slopes and 4H:1V on 
ditch fore-slopes.  
(b) When existing terrain or right-of-way constraints preclude use of 6H:1V rock slopes, 
steeper slopes may be constructed if approved by the County Engineer or designee.  
(c) When slopes steeper than 3H:1V must be used, consideration will be given to the use of a 
roadside barrier. If a roadside barrier is warranted, a minimum four feet wide shoulder is 
required.  
(d) The slope rate for cut slopes shall be determined by geotechnical analysis and/or clear 
zone considerations.  
(e) Side-slopes should be designed to ensure the stability of the roadway and to provide a 
reasonable opportunity for recovery of an out-of-control vehicle.” 

 
• As previously mentioned, the pavement typical section may need to be revised based upon the results 

of a structural pavement analysis as required by LC 15.707.  The results of the analysis will need to be 
approved by Lane County prior to final approval of the pavement structure.  This can be completed 
prior to Facility Permit issuance and can be shown on the Final Plat. 
 

• It appears that the graphic scale shown on the Tentative Plat does not correspond to the dimensions 
shown in the drawing.   
 

• Some features of the Tentative Plat could be clarified with a legend. 
 

We trust that the remaining Lane County Conditions of Approval will be addressed with the corresponding 
phases of the development.    
 
Thanks for providing the opportunity to comment. 
 
Daniel B. Ingram, P.E., P.L.S.  
Senior Engineering Associate 
Lane County Public Works  
Phone:  (541) 682-6996  
e-mail:  Daniel.Ingram@co.lane.or.us 
 

mailto:Daniel.Ingram@co.lane.or.us


M E M O R A N D U M 
 

TO:   Planning Commission 

FROM:   Planning Department 

RE:   July Planning Activities  

 

Land Use Application and Planning Project Status 

 Staff has issued a decision regarding the Grain Millers Inc. Development Review application. The 

application has been Conditionally Approved, with numerous conditions required prior to building 

permit submittal. As part of the referral process, Lane County Public Works provided a 

comprehensive list of findings and conditions associated with the proposed development. The 

County related findings have been included in the record for the proposed development, but have 

not been included in the Staff Report as Meadowview Road is a County owned facility and cannot 

be evaluated under Junction City Municipal Code standards. The County related conditions pose 

a significant risk to continuing the proposed development and Staff will be meeting with State 

representatives, County Staff, and the applicant's representatives in order to find workable 

solutions. 

 St. Vincent DePaul's Alona Place Apartment complex held a ceremony on August 11, 2015 with 

members of the community, Mayor Cahill, Councilor Karen Leach, Planning and Building Staff, 

and State Representatives, commemorating the initial construction phase of the 41-unit complex 

with a formal ribbon cutting. St. Vincent DePaul hopes to complete construction and hold an 

additional ceremony in mid October of this year. 
 

City Council Update 

 Council unanimously approved two Ordinances regarding marijuana facilities within Junction City. 

The first Ordinance prohibits Medical Marijuana facilities from selling any recreational use 

products to the public, as allowed by state statute. The second Emergency Ordinance prohibits 

any medical marijuana related facilities from locating within the City limits prior to the November 

2016 general election, and requests that the State hold any current applications for facility permits 

until the citizens have reached a decision. No medical marijuana facilities have received City 

approval to date. 

Future Action Items  

 Comprehensive Plan Map Redesignation and Rezone of 84.5 acres of residential lands west of 

Oaklea Drive. The Public Hearing will be dependent upon the Rolling Meadows PUD final 

approval and the result of any changes to the Final Plan Map and Program. 
 

TSP Update 

 Staff has presented the TSP Task Force list of recommendations to Council and has been given 

direction to proceed with completion. Staff has communicated with 3 Transportation Planning 

Firms as required by State contracting laws, and hopes to provide a detailed list of candidates to 

the Council on September 8, 2015. 
 

Planning Commission  

 Staff will present the Commission's recommended changes to the current By-Laws in regard to 

member attendance at the September standing meeting.  
 

Building Activities:  

 The building report for July 2015 is included as an attachment to this report.  

Agenda Item 6 



City of Junction City Building Permit Activity Report

Monthly Summary 2015

Monthly Totals

January February March April May June July* Total

Submitted Permits 8 3 4 4 1 4 2 26                   

Issued Permits 3 5 3 3 2 4 5 25                   

SFD - Total Sq Ft 5,163 9,855 5,143 5,272 4,056 12,488 53,608 95,585            

SFD-Average Sq Ft 1,721 1,971 1,714 1,757 2,028 3,122 1,165 3,823              

Permit Fees 4,047$     $15,208 $11,899 $8,498 $6,177 10,344$   6,727,000$ 6,783,173$     

SDC Fees 12,677$   $63,383 $94,991 $38,385 $25,353 50,707$   408,250$    693,745$        

Zone of Benefit 6,603$     $26,422 $6,608 $19,833 $13,229 14,775$   144,973$    232,443$        

Total Valuation 372,000$ $1,237,000 $563,000 $663,000 $516,000 769,000$ 6,727,000$ 10,847,000$   

Monthly Totals

January February March April May June July Total

Submitted Permits 1 2 3 0 0 0 0 6                     

Issued Permits 2 1 4 0 0 1 1 9                     

Permit Fees 17,200 104 1,206 0 0 118 504 19,132$          

Total Valuation 0 1,400 59,000 0 0 4,000 20,000 84,400$          

Monthly Totals

January February March April May June July Total

Submitted Permits 0 0 0 2 7 2 1 12                   

Issued Permits 6 2 3 5 5 4 3 28                   

Permit Fees $3,315 $606 $599 $5,747 $1,010 $904 $875 13,056$          

SDC Fees $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 -$               

Zone of Benefit $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 -$               

Total Valuation $0 $0 $0 $922,000 $0 $41,000 $26,000 989,000$        

Monthly Totals

January February March April** May June July Total

Submitted Permits 16 8 12 9 10 21 14 90                   

Issued Permits 16 8 12 9 10 21 14 90                   

Permit Fees $1,889 $833 $1,812 $643 $1,212 $118 $1,605 8,112$            

Monthly Totals

January February March April May June July Total

Submitted 25 13 19 15 18 27 17 134                 

Issued 27 16 22 17 17 30 23 152                 

Permit Fees 26,451$   16,751$       15,516$    14,887$      8,400$       11,484$   6,729,984$ 6,823,473$     

SDC Fees 12,677$   63,383$       94,991$    38,385$      25,353$     50,707$   408,250$    693,745$        

Zone of Benefit 6,603$     26,422$       6,608$      19,833$      13,229$     14,775$   144,973$    232,443$        

Valuation 372,000$ 1,238,400$  622,000$  1,585,000$ 516,000$   814,000$ 6,773,000$ 11,920,400$   

* Residential Housing for July includes the permits issued for Alona Place

Residential Remodel/Addition

Commercial /Industrial

Single Permits & ePermits

All Permits

Residential Housing

TAndrews
Typewritten Text

TAndrews
Typewritten Text

TAndrews
Typewritten Text

TAndrews
Typewritten Text


	08 19 15 draft PC Agenda
	07 15 15 Draft PC minutes
	AIS - Final PUD  - Rolling Meadows PUD 8-18-15
	Attachment A - Rolling Meadows - Final Order Amendment Request
	Attachment B - Rolling Meadows - Final Master Plan Map
	Attachment C - RollingMeadows - PUD- Street Tree Plan
	Attachment D - Rolling Meadows - Signed Final Order
	Attachment E - Rolling Meadows - Final Order CUP 14-01 May 15 2015
	The applicant provided a Master Plan Map that shows compliance with the Residential Mix Zoning Ordinance by proposing 1 acre of High Density Residential, 9 acres of Medium Density Residential, and the remaining area to by dedicated as Low Density Resi...

	Attachment F - Rolling Meadows PUD - Signed Dedication Documents
	Signed Dedication - 10th Ave - DDK
	Signed Dedication - 10th Ave - M Kelly

	Attachment G - Rolling Meadows - Final PUD - Lane County Conditions
	Planning Report 8-18-15
	2015 MONTHLY PERMIT ACTIVITY REPORT
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



